Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for tonights meeting

Attachments: 052820_J 4 Agenda.pdf; J 2 Appendex A.pdf

The final agenda package is now available on the Web page.

Agenda Item J.4 is available for review on the web page and is also attached to this email.

One other change was made to Agenda Item J.2. The agenda attachment Appendex A was replaced. That replacement
is also attached to this email.

Sorry for the delay.

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for May 28, 2020 Board Meeting

The final agenda and agenda package are on the web page. Agenda # J.4 is still a placeholder. As soon as we get the
language, we will update the agenda.

Thank you,

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



Donna Scott

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: Agendas for the May 28th meeting

Two additional placeholders have been added to the Agenda for the May 28 agenda.

1.3. PLACEHOLDER RE: Recreation Partners
J.4. PLACEHOLDER RE: Amateur Athletic Events

The Beach has been updated.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: May 28, 2020 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda for the May 28" meeting is now posted on the Beach.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Kimberly Powell

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Samantha McDaniel
Subject: FW: Minutes on the agenda

Here is your answer. Make it happen.
f will put the minutes on the May 28" meeting and be done with it.
Sally

From: Bentley, Eden

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Minutes on the agenda

Yes, the minutes can on the 5/28 meeting.

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Bentley, Eden <Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Liesenfelt, Jim <lim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>; Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Minutes on the agenda

Eden,

The Clerks office has minutes ready to be approved. Can minutes for approval be put on the Zoning meeting
agenda? By the way, there are no zoning issues on the zoning agenda yet!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:12 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha
McDaniel

Subject: May 28th Agenda

The agendas for the May 28" Zoning meeting should be submitted and approved by today.

The is the last meeting until July 9. Please make every effort to complete your agendas and submit them so we can get
the advanced agenda out in a timely manner.

| appreciate all you do to make this happen.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Samantha

McDaniel; Meissner, William; Payne, Gia M; Ryan, Michelle; Andrew Walcott
(andrew.walcott@bcso.us); Crista Cooke Off duty coordinator
(offdutycoordinator@bcso.us); Julie Nycum; Kelly Simpkins

Cc: Mister, Patricia; Hemenway, Logan

Subject: Board Meeting Information

Good Morning,

The May 19, 2020 Board meeting and the May 28, 2020 Board Zoning meeting will be held in
the Florida Room.
The following changes have been made for the meetings.

e May 19, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.: The Board of County Commissioners, essential staff, and the
Clerk to the Board will convene in the Florida Room.
o The Public will convene in the Commission Chamber, 1% floor and maintain social
distancing following staff direction. We are no longer using Bldg. B for speakers
o Two sheriffs are scheduled.
e May 28, 2020 at 5:00 p.m.: The Board of County Commissioners, essential staff, and
the Clerk to the Board will convene in the Florida Room.
o The Public will convene in the Commission Chamber, 1% floor and maintain social
distancing following staff direction. We are no longer using Bldg. B for speakers
o Two sheriffs are scheduled.

Please schedule the Florida Room and the Commission Room for these meetings.

If you have any questions please contact John Denninghoff.
Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or
confidential pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public
record contents of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public

1



records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.

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



